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Subject: Re: Early Works SSD 8924-Condition B 16 Environmental Management Plan - for approval.

Hello Jennifer and Ash

In anticipation of an Instruction to proceed with certain pile extraction works and Seawall
rectification works, Multiplex has altered Hansen and Yuncken Construction Environmental
Management Plan. Multiplex is proceeding on the basis that Infrastructure Nsw is the sole
retainer of Hansen and Yuncken Intellectual property and will transfer those rights to Multiplex, free
of cost and without liability.

By way of amendment to the Construction Environmental Management Plan for Stage 1 works
please find below revisions to clauses with in the Plan. The amendments will reflect a direction for
Multiplex Constructions to undertake pile removal works and seawall rectification on behalf of Insw.

The sub Plans that form part of the Construction Environmental Plan have been issued under
seperate correspondence. 

The following clauses are amended by this cover sheet.

1. References to Liberty International and Hansen and Yuncken shall be references to Multiplex
for the works to be performed under instruction from Insw unless deleted under this cover
sheet.

2. Clause 2.2 Scope of Works. Is limited to pile extraction and seawall rectification works only
including air quality management over the duration of those works.



3. Clause 2.2.1 Delete.
4. Clause 3.3 Delete scope of Works and replace with Multiplex Scope of works. Pile extraction,

Seawall rectification and embankment stabilisation.
5. Clause 4.3.2 Delete Asbestos and replace with unexpected finds Protocol.
6. Clause 4.4 Environmental policy is deleted and replaced with Multiplex Constructions

environmental policy.
7. Clause 4.5 Delete second paragraph.
8. Clause 5.2.1 Roles and Responsibilities. Delete and replace with Multiplex roles and

responsibilities.
9. Clause 8.2 Community relations. Delete references to Elton Contracting and replace with

refer to updated community communication Strategy.
10. Clause 9.2 Records of Monitoring. Delete and replace with monitoring records kept on site at

Multiplex Constructions Site Office at 22 Bridge Road Glebe.
11. General note delete references to HSEQ/ Manager. Refer to Multiplex roles and

responsibilities
12. Delete Appendix 1 and replace with Multiplex Environmental Policy.
13. Appendix 2- 12.2.3 Risk Assessment Delete item 8. Heritage Salvage. Delete Item 17 and 18

replace with unexpected finds Protocol.
14. Appendix 3 Delete and replace with Multiplex Proforma.
15. Sub plans have been amended and issued under corrspondence in thread.

Could I ask that you forward this advice to the Certifier for his assessment.

Regards Eric Rolls

 

 
 

 

 




